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Mrunal Joshi

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 27 September 2024 16:54
To: Mrunal Joshi; Suraj Kumbhar
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Manish Thakkar; Shama Nair; NSO; Noel Dias; 

Soni Viswanathan; Azmath Baig; Samarth Rastogi; Amit Singh
Subject: RE: Interior work- Curry Kitchen- Chennai T1- Inventech Solution
Attachments: RE: Masala Kitchen layout and 3D views

Hi Mrunal, 
 
Please find the comments on the same, 
 
1) We are expecting the design to be approved by your team before the start of the execution. Timelines 
committed are exclusive of designing work and 3 weeks time is purely required for production, delivery and 
installation. We will not be responsible for any delay caused due to delay in providing design / technical 
inputs and design approval. ( Earlier the kiosk was Curry Kitchen. Now the it is changed to Masala Kitchen. 
With the change in the brand there will be change in few design elements. We have already shared our 
proposal with projects team and also requested for design inputs and approval )   -- Shared details to vendor 
today, attached mail on the same. 
 
2) We are expecting the advance payment to be credited to our account within 3 days after the PO is issued 
to us. Any delay in crediting advance payment will have an impact on project timeline. – This should be 
taken care by Finance team ensure its done on time to avoid delay in completing the projects on given 
timeline. 
 
3 ) We will not be responsible for any delay caused due to non-readiness of site, un availability of work 
permits or delay in issuing permissions and passes to our team. – Vendor has to provide required documents 
before 7 working days to get the passes on time and BD team has to ensure French loaf has to be vacated on 
given timelines for the site clearance.  
 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 26 September 2024 20:38 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish 
Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO 
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Interior work- Curry Kitchen- Chennai T1- Inventech Solution 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Less Vendor, 
 
Hi team, 
 
Need your confirmation/suggestion on below points mentioned by the vendor to adhere the timelines. 
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Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 
From: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>  
Sent: 26 September 2024 20:32 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish 
Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO 
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Interior work- Curry Kitchen- Chennai T1- Inventech Solution 
 
Dear Mrunal, 
 
Thanks for sharing the draft PO. We reviewed the draft PO and it looks okay to us. Below are the points we 
would like to bring to your notice against the terms and condition mentioned in the PO.  
 
1) We are expecting the design to be approved by your team before the start of the execution. Timelines 
committed are exclusive of designing work and 3 weeks time is purely required for production, delivery and 
installation. We will not be responsible for any delay caused due to delay in providing design / technical 
inputs and design approval. ( Earlier the kiosk was Curry Kitchen. Now the it is changed to Masala Kitchen. 
With the change in the brand there will be change in few design elements. We have already shared our 
proposal with projects team and also requested for design inputs and approval ) 
 
2) We are expecting the advance payment to be credited to our account within 3 days after the PO is issued 
to us. Any delay in crediting advance payment will have an impact on project timeline. 
 
3 ) We will not be responsible for any delay caused due to non readiness of site, un availability of work 
permits or delay in issuing permissions and passes to our team. 
 
Please proceed with the PO if all the stakeholders are in alignment with the above points. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Shirish 
 
 
 

On Thu, 26 Sep 2024, 17:17 Mrunal Joshi, <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Shirish ji, 

  

PFA the draft PO for the terms and conditions along with the delivery timelines FYR. 

Kindly check and acknowledge the same here to proceed with the further approvals. 

Thank you. 
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Regards, 

Mrunal. 

  


